



Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

Copyright Notice:

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit www.mnhs.org/copyright.

Name BILLMAN- SAMUEL LINUS

Service Number 111-85-72

~~XXXXXX~~

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance

23 YRS

Rate

LANDSMAN

6-15-18

FOR MACHINISTS MATE

~~U.S. XXXX~~
U.S. N. R. P.

Home Address

1308- 8TH ST. SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL AT MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

6-15-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINISTS MATE

149

Remarks:

LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS MATE

Date

~~Discharge~~

1-4-19

Place

Inactive Duty

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL AT
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name BILY- ALBERT FRANK

Service Number 111-86-40

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled
XXXXX

Age at Entrance 28 YRS

Rate

SEAMAN

Date 4-20-15

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

Home Address XX

Town NEW PRAGUE
State MINN

B

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS PENNSYLVANIA
RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y.
USS NEW MEXICO

4-6-17

4-6-18

GUNNERS MATE

4-6-18

5-20-18

2 CLASS

63

5-20-18

11-11-18

GUNNERS MATE

1 CLASS

177

CHIEF GUNNERS MATE

344

Remarks:

Date Discharge

4-19-19

Place

XXXXX Duty USS NEW MEXICO AT NEW YORK NY.

CHIEF GUNNERS MATE

Rating at Discharge

Name BINGAMAN-HENRY LYLE

Service Number 111-86-47

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 10-23-17

XXXX

U. S. N.
XXXXXXX

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 4 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address 3111 GRAY PLACE

NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

B

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL

10-23-17

4-16-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS9
375NAVAL TRAINING STATION
STATION NORFOLK VA
USS NEVADA

4-16-18

5-24-18

5-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-18-19

Place XXXXXX NAVAL RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

MINN

Name **BINGENHEIMER FRANK STEGNER**Service Number **111-86-53**~~XXXX~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN**

Enrolled

Date **6-29-18**Age at Entrance **21 YRS 4 MOS**Rate **LANDSMAN FOR MACHINIST MATE**~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address **1701 EMERSON AVENUE NORTH**Town **MINNEAPOLIS****B**

County

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN 7-3-18****11-11-18 LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINIST MATE****135**

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ **2-27-19**Place **inactive Duty DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL**Rating at Discharge **MACHINIST MATE
2ND CLASS****MINNEAPOLIS MINN**

Name BINGMAN- WALTER M.

Service Number 111-95-51

Enlisted

XXXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-1-17

U. S. N.
U. S. R. F.

Age at Entrance 19 YRS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address BOX 374
CountyTown WADENA
State MINN.

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-1-17

1-4-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

45

259

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP AT
CHARLESTON S.C.

1-4-18

2-27-18

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS

41

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT
CHARLESTON S.C.

2-27-18

3-14-18

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP AT
CHARLESTON S.C.

3-14-18

3-26-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.

3-26-18

4-2-18

Remarks:

USS NEW JERSEY

4-2-18

11-11-18

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS

Date Discharge

11-26-19

Place

In XXXX duty USS OLYMPIA AT NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

Name BINGOLD- AUGUST JOSEPH

Service Number

111-95-54

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION SALT LAKE CITY UTAH

~~XXXXXX~~

Date

12-14-17

Age at Entrance

23 YRS 2 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~F.

Home Address

701 WILSON ST.

Town

WINONA

State

MINN.

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SAN FRANCISCO CAL.

12-14-17

1-7-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

169

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP AT
SAN DIEGO CAL.

1-7-18

6-16-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

163

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.

6-16-18

7-12-18

USS LOUISIANA

7-12-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date Discharge

6-12-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~ Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Date at Discharge

MINN.

Name **BINTNER- PAUL MICHAEL**

Service Number **111-96-49**
MINN.

~~XXXX~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS**

~~MINN.~~ **8-6-18**

Enrolled
 Age at Entrance **18 YRS 9 MO.**

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

~~XXXX~~
U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address **324 UNIVERSITY AVR. N.E.**
 County

Town
 State

MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
 SCHOOL AT MINNEAPOLIS
 MINN.**

8-6-18

11-11-18

**LANDSMAN FOR
 ELECTRICIAN RADIO
 LANDSMAN FOR
 BAKER**

26

71

Remarks:

Date Discharge
 Place Inactive Duty

11-25-19
USS IMPERATOR

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name BIRCH- CHARLES ALBERT

• Service Number

175-22-11

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN 7-16-16

XXXXXX

Age at Entrance 48 YRS 9 MO.

Rate GUNNERS MATE 1 CLASS

U. S. N.
XXXXXXF.

Home Address 1 ARLINGTON AVE.

Town

State

DULUTH
MINN.

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKE S ILL.

4-6-17

5-28-17

GUNNERS MATE

1 CLASS

246

USS GOPHER

5-28-17

8-29-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-29-17

10-26-17

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT

GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-26-17

12-7-17

Remarks:

GUNNERS MATE 1 CLASS

Date Discharge

12-7-17

Place Inactive Duty

NAVY NAVAL HOSPITAL AT GREAT LAKES
ILL.

Rating at Discharge

Name BIRCHEN- DONALD

Service Number 111-99-07

Enlisted

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS, MINN. 5-25-17

XXXXX

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 11 MO.

Rate

MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.
XXXXX F.

Home Address XX

Town

HASTINGS

State

County

MINN

B

Served at

From

To

Service at

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.
USS SOLACE5-25-17
6-28-176-28-17
11-11-18MACHINISTS MATE
2 CLASS

535

Remarks:

MACHINISTS MATE 1 CLASS

Date Discharge

8-4-19

Place

Inactivity Duty NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge

MINN.

Name BIRCHER- DONALD OLIVER

Service Number 111-96-54

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enlisted

Date

12-10-17

Age at Entrance 17 YRS 4 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U. S. N

XXF. XF.

Home Address 2606 GRAND AVE.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-10-17 3-18-18

USS ISLA DE LUZON

3-18-18 4-11-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-11-18 7-10-18

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL AT
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

7-10-18 11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN RADIO
ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS
RADIO

142

194

Remarks:

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS RADIO

Date Discharge 1-22-19

Place Ina KKKKK

DISTRICT DETAIL OFFICE BOSTON MASS Discharge

W16-LB

Name Bircher, Donald Oliver

Birth (date) 4- July 1900

(place) Minneapolis, Minn.

Enrolled at

Appointed from Minnesota,

Permanent Address 4557 - 10th Ave., N.E.,
Seattle, Wash.

Present Rank Ens.(Tech)

Rank or Rating on Enrollment Ens.(Tech)

Record of Service

Appointments

(date)

2-21-19

(Rank--confirmed or provisional)

Ens.(Tech) Prov.

Inactive Duty 2-21-19 1st Naval District.

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name BIRD- ROBERT FRANCIS

Service Number 111-89-01

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION ST LOUIS MO.

Date 4-14-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 2 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR SHIPS COOK

U. S. N.
U. S. R. F.

Home Address XX

Town MINNEAPOLIS

B

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-14-17

4-24-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT R.I.

4-24-17

6-19-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

6-19-17

1-2-18

USS MAYRANT

1-2-18

6-10-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NORFOLK VA.

6-10-18

8-21-18

USS LAMBERTON

8-21-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR

SHIPS COOK

97

SHIPS COOK 3 CLASS

77

SHIPS COOK 2 CLASS 402

Remarks:

DESERTED

SHIPS COOK 1 CLASS

Date Discharge 7-11-19

Place ~~XXXX~~
Incorporated Duty

USS LAMBERTON AT NEW YORK N.Y. Rating at Discharge

Name **BIRDLEBOUGH- OTIS THEODORE** Service Number **135-14-54**
 Enlisted **XXXXXX** at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN** Date **5-15-17**
 Age at Entrance **23 YRS 5 MO.** Rate **LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN** U. S. N. **XXXXXX F.**
 Home Address **CXXX** Town **WINONA** State **MINN**
 County
 B Served at From To Served as No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y.	5-15-17	7-12-17	LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN	93
NAVAL HOSPITAL AT N.Y.	7-12-17	8-16-17		

Remarks:

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN

Date Discharge **8-16-17**
 Place Inactive Duty **XXXXX NAVAL HOSPITAL AT NEW YORK N.Y.** Rating at Discharge

Name ~~BIRGIN~~ THOMAS EDWIN

Service Number 111-89-64

Enlisted

Stationed ~~XXXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 1-7-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 2 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. ~~XXXXX~~

Home Address XX

Town

BLOOMING PRAIRIE

State

MINN.

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

1-7-18

5-13-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

145

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

163

NORFOLK VA.

5-13-18

5-22-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PENSACOLA FLA.

5-22-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date Discharge

3-5-19

Place

Inactive ~~XXXXX~~

RECEIVING SHIP AT PENSACOLA FLA. Rating at Discharge

Name ~~XXXX~~ BIRKELAND- ALVE

Service Number 111-89-78

~~XXXX~~
Enrolled

~~XXXX~~ At NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 7-7-18 AVIATION

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 5 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3509 - 10TH AVE. SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

B

County

XX

To

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.

7-3-18

8-10-18

LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER
AVIATION

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT
NORFOLK VA.

8-10-18

11-11-18

131

Remarks:

LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER
AVIATION

Date ~~XXXX~~

5-20-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVY DEMOBILIZATION STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name BIRT-WESLEY

Service Number 111-23-75

Enlisted

Enlisted

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 11 MOS

Home Address

B

Served at

County

From

To

State

MINN.

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
SAN FRANCISCO CAL
NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

MARE ISLAND CAL
USS GREAT NORTHERN
USS CINCINNATI
USS PITTSBURGH
USS ARTIGAS

4-13-17

4-30-17

4-30-17

1-23-18

1-23-18

2-1-18

2-1-18

2-26-18

2-26-18

6-16-18

6-16-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

FIREMAN 3 CLASS
FIREMAN 2 CLASS

17

246

304

10

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

4-23-19

Place

XXXXXXX

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK VA

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

N16-EM.

Name BISHOP, James Henry
Birth (date) 7 Aug. 1862.
(place) Lancaster, N.Y.

Enrolled at

Appointed from Minnesota.

Permanent Address (Wife)

Catherine Bishop;
1402 Deluth St.,
Deluth, Minn.

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

7-10-18:	Lt. (jg)E	Prov.
8-17-18:	Lt. (E)	Prov.

Present Rank

Lt. (E)

Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Lt. (jg)

Record of Service

7-29-18: To Nav.Aux. Res., New York, N.Y.

8-19-18: Det. Nav.Aux.Res. New York, N.Y.

to duty in connection with LAKE
GENEVA HULL, #7, & on board when
commissioned.

Inactive Duty

11-11-18: LAKE GENEVA HULL #7.

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name BISHOP- JOHN

Service Number 111-90-99

Enlisted XXXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-31-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 3 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXX F.

Home Address 552 BELLEVIEW ST.

Town WINONA

State MINN.

B

County

Served as

Served at

From

To

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-31-17 5-3-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

182

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.

5-3-18 5-24-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

133

USS VIRGINIA

5-24-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

SEAMAN

Date Discharge 8-18-19

Place Ina XXXXX NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Rating at Discharge

MINN

Name BISHOP- ORVAL HARVEY

Service Number 111-93-09

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 7-22-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 10 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address XX

County

Town

GILBERT

State

MINN

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-24-18

9-9-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

44

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

9-9-18

11-1-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

68

USS WISCONSIN

11-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Date Discharge XXXX 3-26-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL

Date of Discharge

Name BISHOP- OTIS LAWRENCE

Service Number

111-93-13

Enrolled

XXXX

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN 5-2-18 RADIO

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 6 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

XX

Town

LE BOY

State

MINN.

B

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL AT MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL AT
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

5-2-18

7-3-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN RADIO

193

7-3-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS

Date

Discharge

3-18-19

Place

In XXX Out

USS MACHIAS AT CHARLESTON S.C.

Rating at Discharge

Name ~~XXXX~~ BISHOP- ROGER MC KINLEY

Service Number 111-93-53

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 19 YR - 7 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

~~XXXX~~ U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address BOX 303

County

Town

ELK RIVER

State

MINN

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL AT
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL AT
CAMBRIDGE MASS.
USS ARIZONA

2-19-18

4-8-18

LANDSMAN FOR

ELECTRICIAN RADIO

177

4-8-18

8-16-18

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS
RADIO

88

8-16-18

11-1-18

Remarks:

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS
RADIO

Date

~~XXXX~~

11-19-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW YORK N.Y. Rating at Discharge

Name BISKUP- THEO FIL VINTEZ

Service Number 111-93-56

Enlisted ~~XXXXX~~ at RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW YORK N.Y.

Date 11-25-14

U. S. N.
~~XXXXX~~

Age at Entrance 31 YRS

Rate CO XSWAIN

Home Address 715 EAST 3RD. ST.
County

Town WINONA

State MINN.
Served as

B

Served at

From

To

No. Days

USS KEARSARGE

4-6-17

11-11-18

CO XSWAIN

10

BOATSWAINS MATE

2 CLASS

575

Remarks:

BOATSWAINS MATE 2 CLASS

Date Discharge 11-24-18

Place ~~XXXXX~~ USS KEARSARGE AT YORKTOWN VA.

Rating at Discharge

Name BISKUP- WILLIAM FRANK

Service Number 111-93-68

Enlisted

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 5-2-18U. ~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 25 YRS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address 1038 BARRET AVE.

Town ST PAUL

B

County

State

MINN.

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PENSACOLA FLA.

5-4-18

6-15-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

193

6-15-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date

Discharge

3-15-19

Place

Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP AT PENSACOLA FLA.

Rating at Discharge

Name **BISSON- LEO JOSEPH**Service Number **111-91-48**Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN** **4-28-17**Age at Entrance **19 YRS 3 MO.**Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~Home Address **XX**Town **DETROIT****B** CountyState **MINN**
Served as

Served at

From

To

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
USS COLUMBIA**

4-28-17**9-7-17****APPRENTICE SEAMAN****34****SEAMAN 2 CLASS****487****FIREMAN 2 CLASS****41****9-7-17****9-24-17****9-24-17****1-25-18**

**ARMED DRAFT DETAIL
AT NEW YORK N.Y.
USS LAKE WORTH**

1-25-18**2-26-18****2-26-18****11-11-18**

Remarks:

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Date Discharge

7-3-20

Place Inactive Duty

~~XXXX~~**RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW YORK N. Y.**

Rating at Discharge

Name BIXBY- DONALD LONDON

Service Number 111-95-42

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING-STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 4-21-17

Enrolled XXX

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 7 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

XX

County

Town

EXCELSIOR

State

MINN.

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.
XX XX

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-21-17

4-26-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

60

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP AT
PORTSMOUTH N.Y.

4-26-17

7-6-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

509

USS WYOMING

7-6-17

10-11-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

10-11-17

12-11-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT

BOSTON MASS.

12-26-17

2-12-18

NAVAL PRISON AT

PORTSMOUTH N.M.

2-12-18

8-31-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

BOSTON MASS.

8-31-18

9-9-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT

CHELSEA MASS.

9-9-18

9-14-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date DESERTED 5-10-19

Place XXXXXXXX USS CASSIN

Rating at Discharge

RECEIVING SHIP AT
BOSTON MASS.

9-14-18

11-11-18

Name BJERK- ALBERT

Service Number 111-97-19

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 11-28-17

~~On XXX~~

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 8 MO.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U.S.N.
~~U.S.N.~~ R.F.

Home Address XX

Town HOLT
State MINN.

County

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-28-17

12-18-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

215

RECEIVING SHIP AT

12-18-17

6-19-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

133

PHILADELPHIA PA.

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NEW YORK N.Y.

6-19-18

7-7-18

USS MOUNT VERNON

7-7-18

8-16-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT

8-16-18

10-16-18

CHELSEA MASS.

RECEIVING SHIP AT

BOSTON MASS.

10-16-18

10-24-18

CANADIAN TRAWLER NO. 55

10-24-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Date Discharge

8-11-20

Place ~~XXXX~~ Duty

USS HANCOCK AT NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

Name BJERKAN- GERHARD

Service Number 111-97-21

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 8 MO.

Rate

MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

XX

Town

OSAKIS

State

MINN

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.

4-28-17

5-12-17

MACHINIST S MATE

2 CLASS

460

USS SOUTH CAROLINA

5-12-17

5-25-17

MACHINISTS MATE

USS OHIO

5-25-17

7-6-17

1 CLASS

102

USS HARTFORD

7-6-17 12-20-17

USS LONG BEACH

12-20-17 4-12-18

USS CAROLA

4-12-18

4-24-18

USS EMELINE

4-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

MACHINISTS MATE 1 CLASS

Date Discharge

6-24-19

Place ~~XXXX~~ DutyNAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name ~~XXXX~~ BJERKE- HENRY CLAYTON

Service Number 111-97-25

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN 6-24-18 AVIATION

Enrolled Age at Entrance 29 YRS 8 MO. Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2025 - 8TH ST. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL AT MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

6-28-18

8-23-18

LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER
AVIATION

38

NAVAL AIR STATION
MONTAUK LONG ISLAND N.Y.

8-23-18

11-11-18

QUARTERMASTER
2 CLASS AVIATION

102

Remarks:

QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS AVIATION

Date ~~XXXX~~ 3-8-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL AIR STATION MOOREHEAD CITY
N.C.

Discharge

Name **BJERKE- OSCAR PETRUS**

Service Number

111-97-27Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Date **7-20-17**~~XXXX~~
Age at Entrance **21 YRS 10 MO.**Rate **MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS**U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~ F.

Home Address

ROUTE NO. 5 BOX 5

Town

WEST DULUTH

State

MINN**B**

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.
USS ARETHUSA

7-20-17

9-12-17

9-12-17

11-11-18

MACHINISTS MATE
2 CLASS

408

MACHINISTS MATE
1 CLASS

71

Remarks:

CHIEF MACHINISTS MATE

Date Discharge

7-22-20

Place

~~XXXXXX~~ **USS ARETHUSA AT KEY WEST FLA.**

Rating at Discharge

Name BJORG- VICTOR BERNARD

Service Number 111-97-41

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 5-20-18

Age at Entrance 27 YRS 3 MO.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address 101 -5TH ST.

Town

RED WING, IS

B

County

State

MINN.

U.S. N. R. F.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-20-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

175

Remarks:

APPOINTED OFFICER

QUARTERMASTER 3 CLASS

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 6-14-19Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVY AUXILIARY RESERVE
NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

N16-GEC

Name **BJORGO, Victor Bernard**
Birth (date) **23 Feb 1891**
(place) **Red Wing, Minn.**
Enrolled at **5-20-18**
Appointed from **Minnesota**
Permanent Address **101 5th Street,**
Red Wing, Minn.

Present Rank **Ensign (D)**
Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

Appointments

(date) **6-14-19** (Rank—confirmed or provisional) **Ensign (D) Prov**

Inactive Duty **6-14-19 Nav.Aux.Res.N.Y., N.Y.**
Resignation
Disenrollment
Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name

BJORGUM- OSCAR CARL

Service Number

111-97-43

Enlisted

Enrolled at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION WASH D.C. Date 5-20-18

U. S. N. F.
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance

22 YRS 5 MO.

Rate

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

Home Address

3534 - 26TH AVE SOUTH

State

MINN.

B

Served at

HENNIPPIN

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 5TH

NAVAL DISTRICT

NORFOLK VA.

7-15-18

7-16-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

175

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

7-16-18

8-9-18

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE AT

CALDWELL N.J.

8-9-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY 9-9-19

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

Date

Discharge 5 4-22-20

Place

Inactive Duty

XXXXXXXXXX 9TH 10TH 11TH NAVAL DISTRICT

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

Name BJORK- AXEL GEORGE

Service Number

111-97-51

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled
XXXXXX

Date

9-10-17

U. S. N.

XXXXXX F.

Age at Entrance

24 YRS 11 MO.

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Town

ST PAUL

Home Address

998 MATILDA ST.

State

MINN

County

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
USS KEARSARGE
RECEIVING SHIP AT
BOSTON MASS.
USS GALATEA
USS LUCE

9-10-17

10-10-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

50

10-10-17

11-2-17

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

336

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

41

11-2-17

11-17-17

11-17-17

10-6-18

10-6-18

11-11-18.

Remarks:

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Date Discharge

8-8-19

Place Discharge

Navy Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date Discharge

Name BJORKLUND- WALTER OLIVER

Service Number 111-97-69

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ XX

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

2-12-18

U. S. N. R. F.
XXXXXX

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 2 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Home Address XX

Town

CAMBRIDGE

State

MINN

County

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

2-17-18

4-18-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN

272

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL AT MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

4-18-18

7-3-18

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL AT
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

7-3-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS RADIO

Date Discharge ~~XXXX~~ 2-21-19

Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP AT NORFOLK VA.

Rating at Discharge

Name ~~XXXXX~~ BJORNAAS- ELMER WILFRED

Service Number

111-97-87

~~XXXXX~~Enrolled ~~XX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

5-7-18

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 28 YRS 4 MO.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Town

UNDERWOOD

Home Address

XX

State

MINN.

B

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
NAVAL AIR STATION
GUIPAVAS FRANCE

5-8-18

5-31-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

188

5-31-18

6-13-18

6-13-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date ~~XXXXXX~~

12-31-18

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP AT
PELHAM BAY PARK NY.

Rating at Discharge

Name BJORNAAS- OLE EDWARD

Service Number 111-97-89

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 6 MO.

Rate

MACHINISTS MATE 2

7-20-17

CLASS

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

XX

Town

PROCTOR

State

MINN.

B

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
 NORFOLK VA.
 USS ALABAMA
 RECEIVING SHIP AT
 NEW YORK N.Y.
 USS AGAMAMNON

7-20-17
 11-25-17

11-25-17
 1-25-18

MACHINISTS MATE
 2 CLASS

479

1-25-18
 2-23-18

2-23-18
 11-11-18

Remarks:

MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

Date

Discharge

8-28-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~ NAVAL RECRUITING STATION
 MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

W328-BR

Name Bjornstad, Arthur Bernard
Date of Birth April 26, 1893
Place of Birth St Paul, Minn.
Appointed from Minnesota
Home Address Brule, Wis., (Mother)
Date of Appointment June 20, 1917
Rank on Appointment Asst. Paymaster (ENSIGN)
Promotions

Duty Assignments To Bureau of Supplies & Accounts
Navy Dept, Wash, DC, for tempo
duty under instruction,
7/26/17-9/29/17
Duty at Naval Air Station, France,
10/29/17-10/29/17
To Paris, France, for duty
10/29/17-10/6/18

~~Final Disposition~~

Ensign----- (Permanent) 6/20/17
Lieut (JG)----- (Temporary) 7/1/17
Lieutenant----- (Temporary) 2/1/18

Final disposition-Died at Red Cross Military
Hospital, No. 8-Paris, France,
of pneumonia. 10/6/18

N-16-KPW

Name Black, Benjamin Dever
Birth (date) 14 March 1897
(place) Milford Ill
Enrolled at 5-7-18
Appointed from Minnesota
Permanent Address Minneapolis Minn

Present Rank Ens (D)
Rank or Rating on Enrollment Ens (D)

Record of Service

Appointments

(date) (Rank-confirmed or provisional)
12-31-18 Ens (D) Prov

3-11-19
Inactive Duty Nav Aux Res New York N Y
Resignation
Disenrollment
Discharge (date) (place)

Name BJORNSTAD- JENNINGS JOHN

Service Number 111-98-01

Enrolled ~~XXX~~

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 7 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Home Address

820 EAST LAKE ST.

B

County

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

U.S.N. R. F.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL AT
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

7-19-18

10-10-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN RADIO

115

10-10-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Date

Discharge

Place

Inactive Duty

2-16-19

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL AT
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

Rating at Discharge

Name

BLACKBURN - EARL JOSEPH

Service Number

111-99-47

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance

24 YRS

Home Address

2336 LYNDAL AVE / SOUTH

B

County

Date

5-27-17

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN

U. S. N.

U. ~~XXXX~~ F.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL HOSPITAL A T
PENSACOLA FLA.

5-27-17

3-6-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
2 CLASS

278

3-6-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
1 CLASS

92

PHARMACISTS MATE

3 CLASS

122

PHARMACISTS MATE
2 CLASS

41

Remarks:

PHARMACISTS MATE 2 CLASS

Date

Discharge

4-10-19

Place

In ~~XXXX~~ Duty

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT PENSACOLA FLA.

Rating at Discharge

Name BLACKBURN- STYLER HENRY

Service Number 112-00-58

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 1-18-18 AVIATION
 Enrolled ~~XXXX~~
 Age at Entrance 23 YRS 10 MO. Rate LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS MATE ~~XXXX~~
 Home Address XX County WALKER U.S.N.R.F.
 B State MINN
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION
PENSACOLA FLA.

1-18-18

2-6-18

LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINISTS MATENAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.

2-6-18

5-5-18

AVIATION
MACHINISTS MATE

134

NAVAL AIR STATION
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

5-5-18

11-11-18

2 CLASS AVIATION
MACHINISTS MATE

30

1 CLASS AVIATION 123

CHIEF MACHINISTS
MATE AVIATION

10

Remarks:

Date Discharge
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ Inactive Duty

8-15-19

NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

CHIEF MACHINISTS MATE

Rating at Discharge

Name BLACK - ROBERT JOHN

Service Number 112-00-80

Enlisted ☒ at ENROLLING OFFICE DULUTH MINN.

Date 3-29-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 9 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~U.S.N.~~
U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address 518- NORTH 48TH AVE.

Town WEST DULUTH

B County

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS KANSAS

4-6-17

11-11-18

SEAMANN 2 CLASS

101

SEAMAN

75

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

125

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

89

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

92

CHIEF YEOMAN

102

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

N-16-KPW

Name Black, Robert John

Birth (date) 26 June 1896

(place) Michigan

Enrolled at 3-29-17

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address 4616 W Michigan St
Duluth, Minn

Present Rank Pay Clerk

Rank or Rating on Enrollment Pay Clerk

Record of Service

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

11-18-18

Pay Clerk Prpv

Inactive Duty 9-11-19 MERCY

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name BLADL - FRANK CARL

Service Number 112-02-41

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION LASALLE ILL. Date 12-8-17

Enlisted
XXXX

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 4 MO.

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.

U. XXXXX

Home Address XXX

County

Town

HOKAH

State

MINN.

Served as

No. Days

B

Served at

From

To

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-8-17

2-20-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

114

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

2-20-18

2-23-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

153

USS MISSOURI
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

2-23-18

4-4-18

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

71

USS LAKE TAHOE

4-4-18

5-17-18

5-17-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

DESERTED

Date ~~XXXXXX~~

3-23-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~Duty NAVAL HOSPITAL AT
NORFOLK VA.

Rating at Discharge

Name BLAESER- GILBERT HENRY

Service Number 112-02-46

~~Enrolled~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

7-17-18

U. S. N. F.
U. S. N. F.

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 4 MO.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Town

State

Home Address

ROUTE NO. 2

County

WEST CONCORD

MINN

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-18-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

117

Remarks:

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date Discharge 2-1-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Rating at Discharge

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Name BLAESER- GUSTAVE JOSEPH

Service Number 112-02-47

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at ENROLLING OFFICE MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 7-2-18

Enrolled Age at Entrance 31 YRS 1 MO. Rate CARPENTERS MATE 2 CLASS

~~XXXXXX~~
U.S.N.M.F.Home Address 1935 HILLSIDE AVE. NORTH Town MINNEAPOLIS
B County State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-6-18

11-11-18

CARPENTERS MATE
2 CLASS

132

Remarks:

CARPENTERS MATE 2 CLASS

Date Discharge 2-14-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

Name BLAIR- ARTHUR JENNINGS

Service Number 112-01-83

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN 5-2-17

U.S. N.
U. ~~XXXXXX~~

Enrolled ~~XXXXX~~ Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 9 MO.

Home Address XX County State COLERAINE MINN.

No. Days

Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILADELPHIA PA. USS HUNTINGTON	5-2-17	11-30-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	122
	11-30-17	12-12-17	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	273
	12-12-17	11-11-18	SEAMAN	163

Remarks:

SEAMAN

Date Discharge 8-11-19
Place Inactive Duty NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

N-16-KPW

Name Blair, Walter Ellsworth

Birth (date) 5 Sept 1889

(place) Chicago Ill

Enrolled at 8-17-18

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address Room 72
89 State St
Boston Mass

Present Rank Ens 3C

Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

11-1-18 To duty Bureau of Supplies and
Accounts, Navy Department, Wash-
ington D C

Appointments

(date)

(Rank--confirmed or provisional)

10-30-18

Ens 3C

Prov

Inactive Duty 2-21-19 Bureau Supplies & Accounts
Resignation Navy Department Wash DC

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name BLAIR-WILLARD GEORGE

Service Number 112-06-30

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-8-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 5 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

Home Address

Town WADENA

State MINN.

3

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

6-8-17

8-8-17

9-8-17

10-20-17

10-20-17

12-26-17

12-26-17

5-17-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
ELECTRICIAN
3RD CLASS
ELECTRICIAN 2ND
CLASS

342

138

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge

6-30-19

Place

XXXXXX

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge

MINN.

ELECTRICIAN 2ND CLASS

-RADIO-

RECEIVING BARRACKS
NEW LONDON CONN.

5-17-18

7-2-18

RECEIVING SHIP
PHILADELPHIA PA.
USS CAROLA
USS MONAGHAN

7-2-18

7-15-18

7-15-18

8-7-18

8-7-18

11-11-18

Name BLAIS-ARTHUR NOEL

Service Number

112-06-96

XXXX at ENROLLING OFFICE DULUTH MINN.

Date 3-23-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 3 MOS.

Rate YEOMAN 3RD CLASS

XXXX
U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address 1008 WEST 3RD STREET

Town

DULUTH

State

MINN.

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 4TH NAVAL
DISTRICT PHILADELPHIA PA. 4/6-17
USS MASSACHUSETTS 6-16-17
RECEIVING SHIP
PHILADELPHIA PA. 10-8-17
NAVAL AVIATION FORCES
PARIS FRANCE 11-19-17
NAVAL FORCES
LONDON ENGLAND 8-27-18

6-16-17

10-8-17

11-19-17

8-27-18

11-11-18

YEOMAN 3RD CLASS

YEOMAN 2ND CLASS

YEOMAN 1ST CLASS

CHIEF YEOMAN

61

299

214

10

Remarks:

INACTIVE-DUTY 7-17-19

2-8-20

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

XXXXX

USS ESSEX DULUTH MINN.

Rating at Discharge CHIEF YEOMAN

Name **BLAIS-FREDERICK LOUIS**

Service Number

144-96-53

Enlisted ~~XXXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.**Date **6-28-17**

Enrolled

Age at Entrance **26 YRS 8 MOS.**Rate **MACHINIST MATE 1ST CLASS**

U. S. N.

~~XXXXX~~

Home Address

Town

DULUTH

State

MINN.

Served as

No. Days

B

Served at

County

From

To

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP
GREAT LAKES ILL.**

6-28-17**1-1-18****1-1-18****11-11-18**

**MACHINIST MATE
1ST CLASS
CHIEF MACHINIST
MATE**

394**107**

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~**4-17-19**

Place

Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP GREAT LAKES ILL.**CHIEF MACHINIST MATE**

Rating at Discharge

Name **BLAKE-ARCHIBALD JOSEPH** Service Number **112-05-42**
 Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **1-8-18**
 Age at Entrance **22 YRS. 1 MO.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U. S. N. ~~XXXX~~
 Home Address **--** Town **LITTLE FALLS**
 County **MINN.**
 B Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 NORFOLK VA.
 NAVAL HOSPITAL HAMPTON
 ROADS VA.
 USS MERCY
 NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK
 VA.

1-8-18

5-3-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

307

5-3-18

5-23-18

5-23-18

9-23-18

9-23-18

10-14-18

10-14-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge **11-19-18**
 Place ~~On board~~ **NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK VA.**

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 Rating at Discharge

Name

BLAKE-CHARLEY CORNEALIOUS

Service Number

112-05-54

~~06XX~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

4-23-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

21 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR BAKER

XXXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

B

County

Town

LAMBERTON

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW
YORK N. Y.
USS PEQUOT

4-23-18

9-6-18

LANDSMAN FOR BAKER
BAKER 2ND CLASS131
71

9-6-18

10-16-18

10-16-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~Discharge~~

4-15-19

Place

Inactive Duty

USS PEQUOT

Rating at Discharge

BAKER 2ND CLASS

Name

BLAKE- JACK FRANCIS

Service Number

112-06-07

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 5-17-17 GENERAL

XXXXX

Age at Entrance 22 YRS

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN

U. S. N.

U. S. N. XXXX

Home Address

XX

County

XX

Town

MAHTOWA

State

MINN.

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.
USS PEINA MERCEDES
RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.
USS CRASTER HALL

5-17-17

2-23-18

2-23-18

8-8-18

8-8-18

8-22-18

8-22-18

11-1-18

LANDSMAN FOR

ELECTRICIAN

GENERAL

229

ELECTRICIAN

3 CLASS GENERAL

181

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS

GENERAL

133

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

4-10-19

Place

Inactive Duty

XXXX

RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW YORK N.Y.

ELECTRICIAN 1 CLASS
GENERAL

Rating at Discharge

Name BLAKE- MOLLIE MARGARET

Service Number

112-06-46

~~ENROLL~~ at NAVY YARD PUGET SOUND WASH.

Date 9-13-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 27 YRS

Rate

YEOMAN 1 CLASS FEMALE

~~U.S.N.~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 412 WEST 8TH ST.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVY YARD PUGET SOUND WASH

9-16-18

11-11-18

YEOMAN 1 CLASS
FEMALE

59

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY

5-2-19

YEOMAN 1 CLASS FEMALE

Date Discharge 8-24-20

Place Inactive Duty HEADQUARTERS 9TH 10TH 11TH NAVAL DISTRICT

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Name **PLAKENEY- GEORGE**

Service Number

112-09-37Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Date **3-26-17**~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance

25 YRS 9 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR SHIPS COOK

U. S. N.

U. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address

NO. 6 SPRUCE PLACE

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.**B**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
GREAT LAKES ILL.**

4-6-17**1-1-18**

**LANDSMAN FOR SHIPS
COOK**

25**1-1-18****11-11-18**

**SHIPS COOK
4 CLASS**

76**SHIPS COOK****3 CLASS****31****SHIPS COOK****2 CLASS****258****SHIPS COOK****1 CLASS****72****COMMISSARY STEWARD****122**

Remarks:

CHIEF COMMISSARY STEWARD

Date Discharge

9-5-19Place ~~XXXX~~ Duty

**NAVY RECRUITING STATION
DALLAS TEXAS.**

Rating at Discharge

Name **BLANCHARD- CLIFF** Service Number **112-09-01**
~~Enrolled~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **6-6-18** **AVIATION**
 Enrolled **27 YRS 6 MO.** Rate **LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER** ~~U.S.N.R.F.~~
 Age at Entrance **27 YRS 6 MO.** Town **MINNEAPOLIS**
 Home Address **1451 WEST 31ST. ST.** State **MINN.**
 County

B Served at From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
 SCHOOL AT MINNEAPOLIS
 MINN:
 RECEIVING SHIP AT
 PHILADELPHIA PA.
 NAVAL AIR STATION
 MONTAUK L.I. N.Y.

6-6-18

8-23-18

LANDSMAN FOR
 QUARTERMASTER
 QUARTERMASTER
 2 CLASS

56

8-23-18

8-29-18

102

8-29-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

QUARTERMASTER 3 CLASS

Date ~~Discharge~~ **1-17-19**
 Place **NAVAL AIR STATION HAMPTON ROADS** ~~Discharge~~ at Discharge
 Inactive Duty

Name BLANCHARD- EMERY E.

Service Number 112-08-00

~~XXXX~~ at ENROLLING OFFICE PINE CITY MINN. Date 3-9-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 18 YRS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

~~XXXXXX~~
County

Town

FINE CITY

State

MINN.

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NEVER ON ACTIVE DUTY

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

47

Remarks:

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date

Discharge

5-22-17

Place

Inact~~XXXX~~Duty

USS MASSACHUSETTS

Rating at Discharge

Name BLANCHARD- FRANK LAWRENCE

Service Number 112-08-08

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted Date 4-17-17

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 11 MO. Rate FIREMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. ~~XXX~~ F.

Home Address XX County State ALEXANDRIA MINN.

B Served at From To Served as No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.
USS DAHLGREN

4-17-17

4-29-17

4-29-17

11-11-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

70

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

189

WATER TENDER

304

CHIEF WATER TENDER 10

Remarks:

CHIEF WATER TENDER

Date Discharge 2-19-19

Place Inactive Duty

U.S. CARGO TRANSPORT BARGE NO. 4 Rating at Discharge
PHILADELPHIA PA.

Name BLANCHETTE- CHARLES ARMAND

Service Number 112-11-75

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-3-18

Enrolled

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 23 YRS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Home Address XX

Town MARSHALL

State MINN.

County

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-5-18

11-1-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

1333

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

28

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

4- 6-18-19

STOREKEEPER 3 CLASS

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name BLANCK- WALTER HENRY

Service Number 111-79-61

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MILWAUKEE WIS. 2-17-17

Entry

Age at Entrance

16 YRS 10 MO.

Rate

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.

U. S. XXX F.

Home Address

1017 NORTH AVE.

Town

FAIRMONT

State

MINN.

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-6-17

6-4-17

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
2 CLASS 46NAVAL HOSPITAL AT
NEW YORK N.Y.
USS CULGOA

6-4-17

8-2-17

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
1 CLASS 100

8-2-17

11-1-18

PHARMACISTS MATE
3 CLASS 155

Remarks:

PHARMACISTS MATE
2 CLASS 160PHARMACISTS MATE
1 CLASS 123

PHARMACISTS MATE 1 CLASS

Date Discharge

6-15-20

Place

Inactive

RECEIVING SHIP AT

Rating at Discharge

MARE ISLAND CAL.

Name BLANES- ELMER JOSEPH

Service Number

111-77-25

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION ASHLAND WIS.

Date 7-7-17

~~Enrolled~~

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 2 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~U. S. N. R. F.~~

Home Address

XXX

County

Town

ROSEAU

State

MINN.

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-7-17

1-1-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

56

RECEIVING SHIP AT
GREAT LAKES ILL.

1-1-18

8-1-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

795

NAVY RECRUITING STATION
LOUISVILLE KY.

8-1-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge

3-6-19

Place

Receiving Ship

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name **BLASE- HERBERT BURDETT** Service Number **112-11-52**
 Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **11-19-17**
 Age at Entrance **18 YRS 9 MO.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U. S. N. ~~XXX~~
 Home Address **3317 ELLIOT AVE. SOUTH** Town **MINNEAPOLIS** U. S. M. R. F. ~~XXX~~
 County **MINN.**
 B Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 RECEIVING SHIP AT
 NEW YORK N.Y.
 USS SEATTLE

11-19-17 5-20-18
 5-20-18 5-25-18
 5-25-18 11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 74
 SEAMAN 2 CLASS 212
 SEAMAN 71

Remarks:

DIED

Date ~~XXXXXXXXXX~~ **6-17-19**
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ **USS SEATTLE**

SEAMAN
 Rating at Discharge

Mrs. Blanche Blane Mc
3317 Elliot Ave S Minneapolis

Name BLASKA- WENCIL FRANK

Service Number 112-11-75

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 3-3-15

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 5 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.
~~XXXX~~

Home Address

B

XX

County

Town

OWATONNA

State

MINN

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

USS VIRGINIA

4-6-17

1-11-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

1-11-18

8-26-18

SEAMAN

270

COXSWAIN

90

BOATSWAINS MATE

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

8-26-18

8-30-18

2 CLASS

221

S.S. SHOSHONE

8-30-18

11-11-18

BOATSWAINS MATE

1 CLASS

3

Remarks:

Date Discharge

3-3-19

Place

Inactive Duty

XXXXX

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILADELPHIA
PA.

BOATSWAINS MATE 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name **BLASKE- EMIL HERMAN**Service Number **112-11-78**Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Age at Entrance **16 YRS 6 MO.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** Date **2-17-17**Home Address **XXXXX**Town **SAUK RAPIDS**County **B**State **MINN.**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-6-17

4-14-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

9

USS ARIZONA

4-14-17

11-2-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

575

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT

NEW YORK N.Y.

11-2-17

12-27-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NEW YORK N.Y.

12-27-17

1-18-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT

NEW YORK N.Y.

1-18-18

5-17-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NEW YORK N.Y.

5-17-18

5-27-18

SEE OTHER SIDE

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT

NEW YORK N.Y.

5-27-18

6-1-18

NAVY RECEIVING SHIP

AT NEW YORK NY.

6-1-18

9-21-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date Discharge **1-7-19**Place **XXXXXX**

RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

9-21-18

11-11-18

XXX

Name **BLASKI- EDWARD LEONARD**Service Number **112-11-60**~~XXXX~~Enrolled at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS, MINN.**Age at Entrance **23 YRS 1 MO.**

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTERHome Address **825 EAST 6TH ST.****B**

County

Town

DULUTH

State

MINN

AVIATION

~~U. S. N. R. F.~~
~~U. S. N. R. F.~~

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.

5-24-18

5-28-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

5-28-18

11-1-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

11-1-18

11-5-18

NAVAL AIR STATION
MONTAUK LONG ISLAND
NEW YORK

11-5-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER
AVIATION

144

QUARTERMASTER
2 CLASS AVIATION

30

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~

3-27-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL AIR STATION MONTAUK
LONG ISLAND NEW YORK

QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name BLASKOWSKI- CYRIL ANTHONY

Service Number 112-11-81

Enlisted

XXXXX at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

4-25-17

Age at Entrance

17 YRS

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. XXXX
XX

Home Address

1628 UNIVERSITY AVE. N.E.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-25-17

8-28-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

37

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

8-28-17

9-24-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

395

USS COLUMBIA

9-24-17

1-25-18

SEAMAN

92

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

1-25-18

3-8-18

GUNNERS MATE

3 CLASS

41

S.S. COMMUNIPAW

3-8-18

5-13-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

5-13-18

11-11-18

GUNNERS MATE 3 CLASS

Date

Discharge

7-22-19

Place

Inmate

NAVY RECRUITING STATION

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

Name **BLASZKOWSKI- ERNEST STANISLAW BOLES** Service Number **112-10-36**
 Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **5-4-17**
~~XXXX~~ U. S. N.
 Age at Entrance **20 YRS 5 MO.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U. S. N. R. F.
 Home Address **1528 UNIVERSITY AVE.** Town **MINNEAPOLIS**
 County **MINN** State

5 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	5-4-17	11-1-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	120
RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILADELPHIA PA.	11-1-17	12-1-17	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	181
USS MELVILLE	12-1-17	12-31-17	SEAMAN	255
NAVAL TRAINING BARRACKS QUEENSTOWN IRELAND	12-31-17	1-21-18		
USS O BRIEN	1-21-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date **8-1-19**
 Discharge
 Place ~~XXXX~~ Duty **NAVY RECRUITING STATION
 MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

SEAMAN
 Rating at Discharge

Name BLEAKLEY- EDMUND ADRIAN

Service Number 112-13-07

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS, MINN 6-4-17

Enlisted

Age at Entrance 25 YRS

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR MUSICIAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.
XXX

Home Address XX

County

Town

WAYZATA

State

MINN

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.
USS KENTUCKY

6-4-17

6-6-17

6-6-17

7-6-17

7-6-17

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
MUSICIAN

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

31

494

Remarks:

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

Date Discharge 3-15-19

Place Inactive Duty

USS KENTUCKY AT BOSTON MASS. Rating at Discharge

Name **BLEWLEY- WILLIAM HENRY**
Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN**
Enlisted **XXX**
Age at Entrance **28 YRS 6 MO.**
Home Address **XX** County

Served at
B

**RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.
USS KENTUCKY**

From

**6-4-17
7-6-17**

To

**7-6-17
11-11-18**

Service Number **112-13-13**
6-4-17
TOWN **WAYZATA**
STATE **MINN.**

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

U.S.N.
U.S. R.F.

No. Days

525

Remarks:

Date **5-31-19**
Place **NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Enlistment Number 20-1532

Name BLEAKLEY- WILLIAM HENRY

Service Number 112-13-13

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

6-4-17

Enrolled
XXXX

Age at Entrance 28 YRS 6 MO.

Rate MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. R. F.

Home Address XX

Town

WAYZATA

State

MINN.

B

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.
USS KENTUCKY

6-4-17

7-6-17

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

525

7-6-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

Date Discharge

5-31-19

Place Duty

XXXX

NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Rating at Discharge

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Name

BLEES- NICHOLAS ALBERT

Service Number

114-56-96

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

XXXXX

Age at Entrance

22 YRS 5 MO.

Rate

MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

Town

REMER

State

MINNESOTA

U. S. N.

U. S. N. F. XXXX

Home Address

XX

County

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.
USS HATTERAS

11-7-17

12-24-17

12-24-17

11-11-18

MACHINISTS MATE
2 CLASS

175

MACHINISTS MATE
1 CLASS

194

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

4-7-19

Place

Inactive Duty

USS HATTERAS AT NEW YORK N.Y.

CHIEF MACHINISTS MATE

Rating at Discharge

Name

BLEHERT- LEON DAVID

Service Number

114-57-01

Enlisted

3-22-17

Served

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date

6-5-17

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 7 MO.

Rate

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. N. XXXXX

Home Address

136 ETON AVE.

Town

ST PAUL

State

MINN.

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-5-17

11-10-17

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

2 CLASS

149

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT
GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-10-17

1-15-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

1 CLASS

273

RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

1-15-18

9-24-18

PHARMACISTS MATE

RECEIVING SHIP AT
GREAT LAKES ILL.

9-24-18

11-7-18

3 CLASS

102

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

11-7-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

PHARMACISTS MATE 2 CLASS

Date

Discharge

9-26-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Rating at Discharge

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Name ~~XXXX~~ BLENN- RUBEN ERVIN

Service Number 112-16-01

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

5-23-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 3 MO.

Rate YEOMAN 3 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address XX

Town HUTCHINSON

B

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

5-24-18

11-9-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

172

11-9-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

4-5-19

Place Inactive Duty

FEDERAL RENDEZVOUS

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

BROOKLYN N.Y.

Name BLES- LEONARD FRIDOLINE

Service Number 112-16-08

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 1-8-18 AVIATION

Age at Entrance 21 YR 6 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER

U. S. N.
U. S. N. F.
~~XXXX~~

Home Address XX

Town ANOKA

State MINN.

B

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVY AIR STATION
PENSACOLA FLA.

1-8-18

1-31-18

LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER
AVIATIONNAVAL AVIATION DETACHMENT
AKRON OHIO

1-31-18

5-22-18

83

NAVAL AIR STATION
MONTAUK LONG ISLAND N.Y.

5-22-18

11-11-18

QUARTERMASTER
2 CLASS AVIATION 224

Remarks:

Date Discharge

8-4-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ DutyNAVAL AIR STATION MONTAUK
LONG ISLAND N.Y.

QUARTERMASTER 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name BLIESATH- JOHN PETER

Service Number 112-18-17

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXXX Date 5-1-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 5 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. XXX R. F.

Home Address 3237 PLEASANT AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-1-17

9-29-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

31

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL AT
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

9-29-17

5-22-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

245

ELECTRICIAN

3 CLASS

283

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

5-22-18

5-27-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

5-27-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-8-19

Place Inactive Duty XXXX NAVY RECRUITING STATION

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS

GENERAL

Rating at Discharge

Name BLIM- CASPER JOHN

Service Number

112-18-75

Enlisted

~~By XXX~~

at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date

5-5-17

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 3 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. M. R. F.

XXXX

Home Address

XX

County

XX

Town

WABASHA

State

MINN

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

55-17

11-1-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

119

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA

11-1-17

11-19-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

153

NAVAL AIR STATION
ILE TUDY FRANCE

11-19-17

9-29-18

SEAMAN

283

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT
L ORIENT FRANCE

9-29-18

11-7-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

Remarks:

ILE TUDY FRANCE

11-7-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN

Date

Discharge

2-11-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT

Rating at Discharge

NEW YORK N.Y.

Name BLINN- CARL HENRY

Service Number 185-15-45

Enlisted

Enlisted at ~~XXXXX~~ USS SOUTH DAKOTA AT PUGET SOUND WASH. Date 4-25-16

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 6 MO.

Rate GUNNERS MATE 3 CLASS

U.S.N.
~~XXXXX~~F.

Home Address 410- 18TH AVE. NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

B

County

State

MINN-

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TORPEDO STATION
NEWPORT R.I.

4-6-17

10-27-17

GUNNERS MATE
3 CLASS

38

GUNNERS MATE
2 CLASS

166

Remarks:

DIED

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 10-27-17Place ~~XXXX~~ NAVAL TORPEDO STATION
NEWPORT R.I.

GUNNERS MATE 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

F Wm Kougale
4110 18th Ave. N. Minneapolis

Name BLISS- ARNOLD FAUST

Service Number 112-15-05

Enrolled

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 3-1-18

Age at Entrance 28 YRS 3 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

XX

County

XX

Town

HURON

State

S. DAK.

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
SCHOOL AT CHICAGO ILL.

4-24-18 5-27-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

153

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
CLEVELAND OHIO

5-27-18 8-15-18

QUARTERMASTER

1 CLASS

95

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
SCHOOL AT CHICAGO ILL.

8-15-18 9-7-18

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
NEW YORK N.Y.

9-7-18 11-3-18

Remarks:

APPOINTED OFFICER 11-4-18

Date Discharge

11-3-18

QUARTERMASTER 1 CLASS

Place In Duty

XXXX

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE AT

Rating at Discharge

NEW YORK N.Y.

WLB-HC-

Name Bliss, Arnold Faust

Birth (date) 12 Sept. 1889

(place) Huron, S. Dak.

Enrolled at 3-1-18

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address 715 Locust St.,

Des Moines, Iowa

Present Rank Ens.(D)

Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

11-4-18 To Nav.Aux.Res., New York, N.Y.

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

11-4-18

Ens.(D) Prov.

Inactive Duty 1-28-19 Nav.Aux.Res., New York, N.Y?

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name **BLIX - ERVIN THEODORE**Service Number **112-13-53**Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Date **5-3-17**~~XXXX~~U. S. N.
U. S. ~~XXXXXX~~Age at Entrance **18 YRS 5 MO**

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMANHome Address **XX**

Town

BAGLEY**B**

County

XX

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL AT
CAMBRIDGE MASS.**

5-3-17**11-19-17****APPRENTICE SEAMAN****200****SEAMAN 2 CLASS****199****11-19-17****6-9-18****ELECTRICIAN
3 CLASS****118**

**ARMED DRAFT DETAIL AT
NEW YORK N.Y.
USS COLON
ARMED DRAFT DETAIL
NEW YORK N.Y.
USS HERMAN FRASCHE**

6-9-18**6-12-18****6-12-18****8-9-18****8-9-18****9-27-18****9-27-18****10-4-18**

Remarks:

DIEDDate ~~XXXXXX~~**10-4-18**Place Inactive Duty ~~XXXX~~**USS HERMAN FRASCHE AT SEA****ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS**

Rating at Discharge

Name BLOCHOWIAK- FRANK STANLEY

Service Number 112-13-95

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MISS. 6-17-18

Enrolled at 28 YRS 8 MO.

Rate

SHIPWRIGHT

U. ~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

XX

Town

OSAKIS

B

County

XX

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-19-18

11-11-18

SHIPWRIGHT

147

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~

2-14-19

SHIPWRIGHT

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Rating at Discharge

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Library Bureau

Name BLOCK- FRED ALBERT

Service Number 112-14-14

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 5-8-17

~~XXXXX~~

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 10 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXX~~F.

Home Address 602 LAKE ST.

Town AUSTIN

B County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-8-17

8-6-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

106

153

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

8-6-17

11-1-17

SHIPWRIGHT
CARPENTERS MATE

120

NAVAL AIR STATION
ILE TUDY FRANCE

11-1-17

11-19-17

3 CLASS
CARPENTERS MATE

122

11-19-17

11-11-18

2 CLASS

41

Remarks:

CARPENTERS MATE 1 CLASS

Date Discharge

5-31-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name

BLOCK- MYRON JACK

Service Number

112-14-41

Enlisted
XXXX
Enrolled

at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 7-18-18

XXXXX
U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 11 MO.

Rate

MACHINISTS MATE 1 CLASS

Home Address

1729 -8TH AVE.

NORTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

B

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PENSACOLA FLA.

7-20-18

11-11-18

MACHINISTS MATE
1 CLASS

116

Remarks:

MACHINISTS MATE 1 CLASS

Date

Discharge

12-12-18

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP AT
CHARLESTON S.C.

Rating at Discharge

Name **BLOCK- ROY LESLIE** Service Number **112-14-51**
 Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **6-4-17**
 Enrolled **XXXXX** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U. S. N. **XXXXX**
 Age at Entrance **21 YRS 8 MO.** Town **GLENCOE** U. S. N. **XXXXX**
 Home Address **XX** State **MINN.**
 B Served at County **XX** From To Served as No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 USS COMMODORE
 RECEIVING SHIP AT
 PHILADELPHIA PA.
 USS DE KALB

6-4-17

8-9-17

8-9-17

7-1-18

7-1-18

9-18-18

9-18-18

10-1-18

10-1-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 SEAMAN 2 CLASS

89
 436

Remarks:

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date Discharge **1-29-19**
 Place Inactive Duty **USS DE KALB AT HOBOKEN N.J.**

Rating at Discharge

Name BLUCKER- WILLARD EARL JOSEPH

Service Number 135-17-33

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

~~500000X~~

Date 6-4-17

Age at Entrance 17 YRS 9 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
~~U.S.N.F.~~

Home Address XXX

Town PRINCETON
State MINN.

B

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

~~HOME AWAITING ORDERS~~

6-4-17

8-8-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

8-8-17

12-18-17

GREAT LAKES ILL.

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

119

RECEIVING SHIP AT

12-18-17

1-17-18

PHILADELPHIA PA.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

269

NAVAL BASE HOSPITAL

1-17-18

5-19-18

NO.5 BREST FRANCE

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT

5-19-18

6-27-18

NEW YORK N.Y.

Remarks:

Date Discharge

6-27-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

NEW YORK N.Y.

Name BLODGETT- RALPH BAKER

Service Number 112-16-49

~~Enrolled~~ X

at NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE CLEVELAND OHIO

Date 3-16-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

23 YRS 2 MO.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~U.S.N.R.F.~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

856 FAIRMONT AVE.

Town

ST PAUL

B

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
CHICAGO ILL.

5-27-18

6-7-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

169

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
CLEVELAND OHIO

6-7-18

9-12-18

QUARTERMASTER

3 CLASS

71

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
SCHOOL AT CHICAGO ILL

9-12-18

11-2-18

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
NEW YORK N.Y.

11-2-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

APPOINTED OFFICER 12-31-18

QUARTERMASTER 3 CLASS

Date

Discharge

12-30-18

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

W16-HC-

Name Blodgett, Ralph Baker

Birth (date) 8 Jan. 1895

(place) St. Paul, Minn.

Enrolled at 3-16-18

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address 11 Summit Court,

St. Paul, Minn.

Present Rank Ens.(D)

Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

12-31-18

Ens.(D) Prov.

Inactive Duty 3-18-19 Nav.Aux.Res., New York, NY

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name BLOM- AXEL OVENIUS

Service Number 135-16-74

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enlisted

Date 5-27-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 3 MO

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
U.S. R. F.

Home Address ROUTE NO 1

Town ALEXANDRIA

B

County

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION

5-27-17

8-9-17

GREAT LAKES ILL

8-9-17

11.13.17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

97

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

110

GREAT LAKES ILL-

11.13.17

12.20.17

Remarks:

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date Discharge

12-20-17

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT

GREAT LAKES ILL

Rating at Discharge

NL6-EC-

790

Name Blom, Soren Martinus

Birth (date) 24 Mar. 1871

(place) Frederikshald, Norway.

Enrolled at

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address 800 - 4th Ave.,

South Minneapolis, Minn.

Appointments

(date)

(Rank--confirmed or provisional)

12-27-17

Lt.(jg) Prov.

Present Rank Lt.(jg)

Rank or Rating on Enrollment Lt.(jg)

Record of Service

1-1-18 To Nav.Aux.Res., New York, N.Y.

1-9-18 Det.Nav.Aux.Res.; to "Wachusett"

4-8-18 Det."Wachusett"; to Nav.Aux.Res.,
New York, N.Y.

4-11-18 Det. Nav.Aux.Res.; to "Frank H.
Buck". (over)

Inactive Duty 1-22-19 Nav.Aux.Res., New York, N.Y.

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Record of Service

5-28-18 Det. "Frank H. Buck"; to Nav.Aux.Res., New York, N.Y.

6-14-18 Det. Nav.Aux.Res.; to "Hercules".(renamed "Canton")

Name BLOMGREN. GEORGE WILLIAM

Service Number 112-17-20

XXXX

Enrolled at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN-

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 7 MO-

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR 6.1.18

Home Address 217 WEST 34TH ST-

TOWN MINNEAPOLIS

B

County

State

XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL AT MINNEAPOLIS
MINN-

7.1.18

8.22.18

LANDSMAN FOR

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL AT
CAMBRIDGE MASS

8-22-18

11-11-18

ELECTRICIAN RADIO

163

Remarks:

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Date Discharge

12.15.18

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL AT
CAMBRIDGE MASS-

Rating at Discharge

Name BLOMQUIST- BERNHARDT EDGAR

Service Number 112-17-31

~~Enrolled~~ at ENROLLING OFFICE MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled 21 YRS 9 MO-

Rate

Date 6-1-18
HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASSXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance

Home Address ROUTE NO-1

Town

RONNEBY

State

MINN-

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL-

6-2-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL
APPRENTICE SECOND
CLASS

163

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive Duty8-23-19
NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN-PHARMACISTS MATE
1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name ~~XXXX~~ BLOWQUIST- WALLACE SEYMOUR Service Number 112-17-43
 Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN AVIATION
 Date 2-18-18
 Age at Entrance 23 YRS 3 MO- Rate LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTERS MATE U.S.N.R.F.
 Home Address 5628 BLAISDEL AVE SOUTH Town MINNEAPOLIS
 State MINN

Served at From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL
 TRAINING SCHOOL AT
 MINNEAPOLIS MINN-
 NAVAL AIR STATION
 CAPE MAY N-J-

2-18-18

4-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
 CARPENTERS MATE
 AVIATION

42

4-11-18

11-11-18

CARPENTERS MATE
 3 CLASS
 AVIATION

91

CARPENTERS MATE

2 CLASS AVIATION 92

CARPENTERS MATE
 1 CLASS AVIATION 41

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~
 Place Inactive Duty

2-7-19
 NAVAL AIR STATION AT
 CAPE MAY N-J-

CARPENTERS MATE 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name

BLOMSNESS - CHESTER LOUIS

Service Number

112-17-44

Enlisted

Enlisted at

RECRUITING STATION/ MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXXX

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 2 MOS

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 4-16-17

U. S. N.

Home Address

XX

Town

DONALDSON

XXXXXX

State

MINN.

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-16-17

4-21-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

276

NAVAL AIR STATION
PENSACOLA FLA.

4-21-17

10-10-17

ELECTRICIAN

165

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL AT
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

10-10-17

1-18-18

3 CLASS RADIO

ELECTRICIAN

2 CLASS RADIO

133

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL
NEW YORK N.Y.

1-18-18

2-5-18

USS LAKE SUPERIOR

2-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

8-13-19

NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.ELECTRICIAN 1 CLASS
-RADIO-

Place

XXXXXX

Rating at Discharge